
From:                                 Leah Templeman
Sent:                                  Mon, 3 Oct 2022 11:56:20 +1300
To:                                      ecmconnect
Subject:                             RC-2022-0032 Waka Kotahi Written Approval - Proposed Stop Bank Works
Attachments:                   2022-1281 - Waka Kotahi Written Approval - WCRC Stop Bank Works - Waiho 
River.pdf

#ecmbody
#silent
#noreg
 

Leah Templeman
Business Support Officer 
Tel. 03 768 0466
Ext 8267 
Mob. 021 311 948 
E: leaht@wcrc.govt.nz
 
PO Box 66, Greymouth 7840
388 Main South Road 
www.wcrc.govt.nz

  

 
From: Emma Hoult <emma.hoult@wcrc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 11:24 AM
To: Leah Templeman <leaht@wcrc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Waka Kotahi Written Approval - Proposed Stop Bank Works
 
 

From: Stuart Pearson <Stuart.Pearson@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 9:35 AM
To: Chris.Hoskins@inovo.nz
Cc: WCRC Info <info@wcrc.govt.nz>; McNoe, Anne <anne.mcnoe@wsp.com>
Subject: Waka Kotahi Written Approval - Proposed Stop Bank Works
 
This email is from an external sender. Please be careful with any links or attachments.

 
Kia ora Chris,
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Please find attached the Waka Kotahi written approval for the proposed stop bank works within the 
Waiho River, which includes a new section of stop bank and raising of existing stop banks.
 
If you have any queries regarding the written approval then do not hesitate to get in touch.
 
Ngā mihi,
Stuart
__________________________________________________________  

Stuart Pearson – Senior Planner 

Poutiaki Taiao | Environmental Planning 

System Design

DD +64 3 964 2836 / M +64 21 052 5917
E stuart.pearson@nzta.govt.nz 
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency
Christchurch, Level 1, BNZ Centre 120 Hereford Street
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

 
 
This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or subject 
to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the original 
message. This communication may be accessed or retained by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency for 
information assurance purposes. 
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  Level 1, BNZ Centre 
120 Hereford Street 

PO Box 1479 
Christchurch 8140 

New Zealand 
T 0800 699 000 

www.nzta.govt.nz 
 

Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Reference: 2022-1281 
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3 October 2022 

 

West Coast Regional Council 

C/- Chris Hoskins 

Inovo 

PO Box 7069 

Christchurch 8240 

 

Sent via: Chris.Hoskins@inovo.nz  

 

Dear Chris 

 

Waiho River North Bank Stop Bank Protection Works – Waiho River – West Coast Regional Council 

 

Thank you for your request for written approval from Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency (Waka Kotahi) under section 

95E of the Resource Management Act 1991.  Your proposal has been considered as follows: 

 

Proposal 

Resource consent is sought for the following activities: 

• To construct a new stop bank along the north bank of the Waiho River that is consistent Alignment B as per Attachment 1, 

which will tie into the existing stop banks to create a continuous 2.5km long stop bank (Attachment 2).  

• It is also proposed to raise the height of the existing stop banks by approximately 2 metres, which includes sections of the 

Waka Kotahi stop bank as outlined in Attachment 3. The height of the stop bank is designed to provide protection for a 100-

year return period for the next 20 years. 

• Excavated bulk fill will be used from the riverbed and transported to the stopbank for the raising and construction. The gravel 

will be spread and compacted in layers until the design levels are obtained. Rock for armouring be obtained from multiple 

sources and transported to the site by trucks.  

 

Assessment 

In assessing the proposed activity, Waka Kotahi notes the following: 

• Waka Kotahi has stop banks along the Waiho River to provide for protection the State Highway network. The raising of the 

stop bank and the new section of the stop bank will tie into the Waka Kotahi stop banks. The design has been assessed and 

it was confirmed that the proposed works will not adversely affect the Waka Kotahi stop banks and will not impact the 

operation of the State Highway.  

 

Determination 

On the basis of the above assessment of the proposed activity, and the conditions volunteered by the applicant, the New 

Zealand Transport Agency provides written approval under section 95E of the Resource Management Act 1991. 

 

Expiry of this approval 

Unless resource consent has been obtained this approval will expire two years from the date of this approval letter. This approval 

will lapse at that date unless prior agreement has been obtained from the New Zealand Transport Agency.  

 

If you have any queries regarding the above or wish to discuss matters further, please feel free to contact Stuart Pearson via 

email at stuart.pearson@nzta.govt.nz or you can contact the environmental planning team at 

environmentalplanning@nzta.govt.nz.  
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Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency Reference: 2022-1281  2 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

Stuart Pearson 

Planner 

Poutiaki Taiao / Environmental Planning, System Design, on behalf of Waka Kotahi New Zealand Transport Agency. 

 

 

 

cc:   Anne McNoe, WSP 

 West Coast Regional Council 

 

 
Enclosed:  

➢ Attachment 1: Proposed Alignment Option Plan 

➢ Attachment 2: Proposed Stop Bank Design 

➢ Attachment 3: Proposed Stop Banks to be Raised 
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Attachment 1: Proposed Alignment Option Plan 
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Attachment 2: Proposed Stop Bank Design 
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Attachment 3: Proposed Stop Banks to be Raised 
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